CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

Tuesday, March 8, 2022, 6:00 P.M. **Brewer City Hall Council Chambers**

- I. **Call to Order** (Mayor Daniels)
- Roll Call (City Clerk) II.
- Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America (Mayor Daniels) III.
- Minutes of the February 8, 2022 Regular Meeting (Councilor Goss) A.
- В. **Awards, Petitions and Public Comments**
 - **Public Comments** 1.

C.	Consent	Calendar	

	1.	Public Comm	ents		
J.	Conse	Consent Calendar			
	1.	(2022-A025)	ORDER	Authorize purchase of portable radios for the Brewer Police Department. (Councilor Ferris)	
	2.	(2022-A026)	ORDER	Accept donation from Tiller & Rye Local Grocer to the Brewer Parks & Recreation Department for Spring Program. (Councilor Morin)	
	3.	(2022-A027)	ORDER	Accept donation from Brewster's Fine Food & Drink to the Brewer Parks & Recreation Department for Spring Program. (Councilor Phanthay)	
	4.	(2022-A028)	ORDER	Accept donation from Twin City Tire to the Brewer Parks & Recreation Department for Spring Program. (Councilor Goss)	
	5.	(2022-A029)	ORDER	Accept donation from Mad Kat & Company Bar & Grill to the Brewer Parks & Recreation Department for Spring Program. (Councilor Ferris)	
	6.	(2022-A030)	ORDER	Accept donation from Gold Star Cleaners to the Brewer Parks & Recreation Department for Spring Program. (Councilor Morin)	
	7.	(2022-A031)	ORDER	Accept donation from Harvest Moon Deli to the Brewer Parks & Recreation Department for Spring Program. (Councilor Phanthay)	
	8.	(2022-A032)	ORDER	Accept donation from Judy Street and Tracey Morales to the Brewer Public Works Department. (Councilor Goss)	
	9.	(2022-A033)	ORDER	Authorize purchase and installation of equipment to host hybrid meetings. (Councilor Ferris)	
	10.	(2022-A034)	ORDER	Commit Sewer Assessment to Treasurer for Collection. (Councilor Morin)	
	11.	(2022-A035)	ORDER	Commit Water Assessment to Treasurer for Collection. (Councilor Phanthay)	
	12.	(2022-A036)		Tax Release Deed, Map 33, Lot 81, land and buildings on 335 North Main Street. (Councilor Goss)	
	14.	(2022-B005)	RESOLVE	Amend the schedule of City Council Regular Meetings to change the June 2022 Meeting Date. (Councilor Ferris)	

- D. Monthly Reports (Councilor Morin)
- Nominations, Appointments, Elections Ε.

Consent Calendar

1. (2021-A037) ORDER Reappoint Inspector of Buildings. (Councilor Phanthay)

2.	(2021-A038)	ORDER	Reappoint Inspector of Plumbing.
			(Councilor Goss)
3.	(2021-A039)	ORDER	Reappoint member to the Board of Appeals of the City of
			Brewer. (Councilor Ferris)
4.	(2021-A040)	ORDER	Reappoint members to the Brewer Board of Assessment
			Review. (Councilor Morin)
5.	(2021-A041)	ORDER	Reappoint member to the Conservation Commission of the
			City of Brewer. (Councilor Phanthay)
6.	(2021-A042)	ORDER	Reappoint member to the Board of Commissioners of the
			Housing Authority of the City of Brewer. (Councilor Goss)
7.	(2021-A043)	ORDER	Reappoint member to the Library Board of Trustees of the
			City of Brewer. (Councilor Ferris)
8.	(2021-A044)	ORDER	Reappoint member to the Parks & Recreational Advisory
			Commission of the City of Brewer. (Councilor Morin)
9.	(2021-A045)	ORDER	Reappoint members to the Brewer Planning Board.
			(Councilor Phanthay)
10.	(2021-B006)	RESOLVE	Confirm City Manager's appointments of Constables.
			(Councilor Goss)
Unfin	ished Business		
1.	(2022-C001)	ORDER	Amend Chapter 19 of the Charter, Codes and Ordinances of
			the City of Brewer, entitled "Traffic Code", Article 5,
			Section 506, Schedule 3. (Councilor Ferris)
	3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. Unfin	3. (2021-A039) 4. (2021-A040) 5. (2021-A041) 6. (2021-A042) 7. (2021-A043) 8. (2021-A044) 9. (2021-A045) 10. (2021-B006) Unfinished Business	3. (2021-A039) ORDER 4. (2021-A040) ORDER 5. (2021-A041) ORDER 6. (2021-A042) ORDER 7. (2021-A043) ORDER 8. (2021-A044) ORDER 9. (2021-A045) ORDER 10. (2021-B006) RESOLVE Unfinished Business

- **G.** New Business (None)
- H. New Items with Leave of Council
- I. ADJOURN